

DEC 17 2009

U. S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MO

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)

Plaintiff,)

v.) No.

FRANCISCO PEREZ-GOVEA and)
MANUEL ARNULFO BARRERA-GUERRERO,)

Defendants.)

4-09CR00794HEA

INDICTMENT

COUNT I

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about November 18, 2009, in St. Charles County, in the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendants,

**FRANCISCO PEREZ-GOVEA, and
MANUEL ARNULFO BARRERA-GUERRERO,**

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1); and

The quantity of the mixture or substance containing methamphetamine involved in the offense was in excess of 50 grams, punishable under Title 21, United States Code,

Section 841(b)(1)(B)(viii).

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON

MICHAEL W. REAP
Acting United States Attorney

TIFFANY G. BECKER, #77631
Assistant United States Attorney

Activity in Case 4:09-cr-00794-HEA-FRB USA v. Perez-Govea et al Indictment - Redacted

From: **Moed_AutoSend@moed.uscourts.gov**
Sent: Fri 12/18/09 12:49 PM
To: MOED_ECF_Notification@moed.uscourts.gov

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

*****NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS***** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

Eastern District of Missouri (LIVE)

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/18/2009 at 12:49 PM CST and filed on 12/17/2009

Case Name: USA v. Perez-Govea et al

Case Number: 4:09-cr-794

Filer:

Document Number: 20

Docket Text:

REDACTED INDICTMENT returned in open court on 12/17/2009 to Judge Jean C. Hamilton by the foreperson of the Grand Jury. Referred to Magistrate Judge Frederick R. Buckles as to Francisco Perez-Govea (1): Former count 1 is now count 1r. Manuel Arnulfo Barrera-Guerrero (2): Former count 1 is now count 1r.. (SAJ)

4:09-cr-794-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

John D. Stobbs, II stobbsjohn@hotmail.com

Kevin Curran kevin_curran@fd.org, moe_ecf@fd.org

Gonzalo A. Fernandez gonz@stltriallawyers.com

Tiffany G. Becker tiffany.becker@usdoj.gov, lynn.andrews@usdoj.gov, usamoe.crimdock@usdoj.gov

4:09-cr-794-1 Notice has been delivered by other means to:

4:09-cr-794-2 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

John D. Stobbs, II stobbsjohn@hotmail.com

Kevin Curran kevin_curran@fd.org, moe_ecf@fd.org

Gonzalo A. Fernandez gonz@stltriallawyers.com

Tiffany G. Becker tiffany.becker@usdoj.gov, lynn.andrews@usdoj.gov, usamoe.crimdock@usdoj.gov

4:09-cr-794-2 Notice has been delivered by other means to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1037221849 [Date=12/18/2009] [FileNumber=3166181-0] [12abf0153724625a728618a54f54fb3bd5093cbe7ce4bd775baa5537ab1099994aec7e4997b99a93882a1bbb4d55e7a9f746d2f8d1fa843503b959fb4fd4047e]]